

# Samuel Hagan



[Samuel Hagan Jnr](#)



[Samuel Hagan](#)

---

## SUMMARY

Samuel Hagan is dedicated, proactive, and willing to learn new things, with the drive to create a more inclusive and better world for all. I envision myself obtaining a position that will enable me to use my Statistical and Analytical background, and ability to work with people build a career as a Statistician, a Data Scientist, and an IT Advisor in the next five years. I see myself helping businesses maximize their profit through the guidance of Machine Learning and Analytical Models.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Intern, IT Consultant**

Link Preparatory School

*June – August 2015*

- Assisted in fixing damaged computers and in solving software problems.
- Assisted ICT course instructors and invigilated classes during examination.

### **Intern, Census Secretariat**

Ghana Statistical Service

*May – July 2017*

- Assisted in sampling of Enumeration Areas (EAs)

### **Marketing and Sales Manager**

Ezitek Solutions, Ezifood Mobile App

*September 2017 – May 2019*

- Co-ordinated and led the marketing team bring on board 6 restaurants on campus.
- Led the marketing team of 6-10 members demonstrate and elaborate on app usage to students in various hostels.
- Increased App usage with an average of 30% month

### **Human Management and Accounting Personnel**

Fantasy Gaming Centre

*June – September 2019*

- Book-kept sales data daily, weekly, and monthly of 2 gaming centres.
- Managed and maintained order in one centre.

### **Data Analyst**

ZroNet Africa

*September 2019 – August 2020*

- Analysed the daily, weekly, and monthly behaviour of our users and all the discrepancies attached.
- Produced a report on the data usage and marketing numbers to our partners.
- Worked together with the technical team to provide support to the Users of the ZroNet App.
- Worked with the engineering team to build an analytical dashboard.

### **Data Analyst**

HcarePing Company Ltd.

*November 2020 – Present*

- Assistive duties and report directly to two directors.

---

## **EDUCATION / TRAININGS**

### **Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology**

Bachelor of Science (Statistics)

2015 – 2019

### **Microsoft Certified: Power Platform Fundamentals**

AZUBI AFRICA

November 2020

[See Credential](#)

### **Microsoft Certified: Power Platform App Maker Associate**

AZUBI AFRICA

February 2021

[See Credential](#)

---

## **CORE COMPETENCIES**

- Statistics
- Time Series Forecasting
- Machine Learning: Supervised Learning with Python (Jupyter)
- Tableau
- IBM SPSS Statistics
- Visme Infographics
- Building Business Applications with Power Platform
- Problem solver
- Effective communicator, both orally and in writing
- Dedicated Team player

---

## **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- OneMonth Learn Python
- Microsoft Certified: Power Platform Fundamentals
- Microsoft Certified: Power Platform App Maker Associate

---

**INTERESTS**

- Sports
- Gaming
- Music
- Mentoring

---

**REFERENCES**

To be furnished upon request